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August 5, 2015 
 
BY COURIER (2 COPIES) AND RESS 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700, P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, Ontario   M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Re: EB-2015-0049 Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”) 
EB-2015-0029 Union Gas Limited (“Union”) 
2015-2020 Demand Side Management (“DSM”) Plans 

 
Pursuant to Procedural Order #3, Environmental Defence estimates requiring the 
following amount of time in cross-examination at the hearing in this matter: 
 

• Union Panel 2 – 1.5 hours 
• Union Panel 3 – 3 hours 
• Enbridge Panel 1 – 1 hour 
• Enbridge Panel 2 – 1 hour 
• Enbridge Panel 4 – 1 hour 
• GEC – 3 hours 
• Board Staff – 45 minutes 

 
Note that these are preliminary estimates. We will contact board staff should these 
estimates change. We will endeavor to shorten the estimates if possible. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Kent Elson 
 
cc: Applicants, Intervenors, and Board Staff for this Proceeding 
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